

**1/19/2021**  
**ASOSU Student Advisory Board Minutes**  
**4:00 p.m. - 4:45 p.m. PST**

**Zoom link:**

<https://oregonstate.zoom.us/j/93644788490?pwd=RWVuNWQzMW5BRFh2WHR5ZlgxUkdoZz09>

**Shared drive (misc. SAB materials):**

<https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18p-6uzowij0-NjC2tWIIII70ZYzklwT4>

---

**Officers:**

- Chair: Dylan Perfect [asosu.gov@oregonstate.edu](mailto:asosu.gov@oregonstate.edu)
- Vice Chair: Ebado Abdi [asosu.diversity@oregonstate.edu](mailto:asosu.diversity@oregonstate.edu)
- SFC Liaison: Sarah Clampitt [clampitt@oregonstate.edu](mailto:clampitt@oregonstate.edu)

SAB Advisor: Shay Norman [Sharanda.Norman@oregonstate.edu](mailto:Sharanda.Norman@oregonstate.edu)

---

**Attached materials:**

- ASOSU SAB Bylaws
- Meeting Agenda
- Student Advisory Board Resolution (JB-12.15)

## **Agenda**

I. Call to order

❖ Roll call

- Mahal Miles - Advocacy -- **absent**
- ~~Chris Buckley -- Advocacy~~
  - *Has graduated*
- Melanie Hanlon - At Large -- **absent**
- Dennise Alvarado - At Large -- **absent**
- Kolade Salaudeen - Student Government -- **present**
- Dylan Perfect - Student Government -- **present**
- ~~Rachel Navratil - SafeRide~~
  - *Is no longer with SafeRide; has moved to ASOSU Student Government*

- ~~Alyssa Santisteven - SafeRide~~
  - *Position also reportedly vacant*
- Sarah Clampitt - SFC Liaison -- present
- Ebado Abdi - ASOSU Director of Diversity -- present
  
- ❖ SAB resolution on overspending for SLS expansion
  - Being submitted to Congress as *JB-12.15: Reallocation of Unused Funds for FY21 Implementation of Expanded Student Legal Services*
    - *Approved by unanimous vote of members present.*
  
- ❖ Gallery Comments
- ❖ Chair Announcements
- ❖ Organization Budget Manager Announcements
- ❖ Adjournment
  - *Meeting adjourned at ~ 4:16 p.m.*